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June 25, 2024
SENT VIA EMAIL

Sean Bennett

ACCO Engineered Systems
5315 North Sawyer Avenue
Garden City, Idaho 83714
sbennett@accoes.com

Brian Donahue

Paige Mechanical Group

P. O. Box 170360

Boise, Idaho 83717
brian.donahue@paigemechanical.com

David Tully

TVR Inc.

1900 Lanark Road
Meridian, Idaho 83642
davet@tvrinc.net

RE: Canyon County Fleet Shop HVAC Solicitation for Bids

Dear Licensed Public Works Contractors:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that the bids for Canyon County’s Canyon County Fleet
Shop HVAC Project have been received and reviewed. We have determined that the apparent low
bid complying with procedures and meeting specifications is as follows:

- ACCO Engineered Systems. $81,442.00
Thank you all very much for your thoughtful participation in bidding this project.
ACCO Engineered Systems will soon receive a letter from the County’s attorney containing the

relevant contract, public works contract report, Idaho Tax Commission tax release request form,
and other information. I will be in contact with him to discuss coordination details as necessary.
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We look forward to working with all of you again in the future.
Sincerely,
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